From: Steven Ball <sball@sandec.com>

Date: 9/12/19 8:44 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: Mark Ashness <mark@CEGROUPINC.COM>

Cc: "Darden Swain (dardenswain@swainco.com)" <dardenswain@swainco.com>, hadley@swainco.com,
Robert Swain <robertswain@swainco.com>

Subject: FW: Seaforth Estates Site, Chatham County

Mark/Robbie,

See below from Andy at the USACE. Are you guys ok with him just issuing a Preliminary JD for this as opposed to
an approved JD? Difference would be some additional paperwork needed for the AID. For the PJD, he would issue
the paperwork needed for our submittal, but not sign the actual survey maps. It would still get us what we need
for the County and might be a quicker process. Just let me know your thoughts and Ill pass it along to him.

Steven Ball, RF, PWS

NC Registered Forester #1723
Professional Wetland Scientist #2732
Soil and Environmental Consultants, PA
8412 Falls of Neuse Road, Suite 104
Raleigh, NC 27615
Mobile-919-691-2114
Office-919-846-5900

Visit us at Sandec.com

From: Williams, Andrew E CIV USARMY CESAW (USA) <Andrew.E.Williams2 @usace.army.mil>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 8:38 AM

To: Steven Ball <sball@sandec.com>

Cc: Williams, Andrew E CIV USARMY CESAW (USA) <Andrew.E.Williams2@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: Seaforth Site, Chatham County

Steven,

David and | looked at the site on 8 April 2015. The updated maps are consistent with my site notes from the visit.
These updated maps will be used for the final jurisdictional determination.

Do you still need/want an Approved Jurisdictional Determination (AJD) or would a Preliminary Jurisdictional
Determination (PJD) suffice? If an AID is required, | will need to get additional AJD forms (Rapanos Forms) for the
tributaries. Only one AJD form was submitted with the application package. This site would require a total of six
(6). Each intermittent tributary would need a separate form.

Please let me know which one you need and | will try to get it out ASAP. Thanks.

Andrew Williams

Regulatory Project Manager

US Army Corps of Engineers

Wilmington District, Raleigh Regulatory Field Office
3331 Heritage Trade Drive, Suite 105

Wake Forest, North Carolina 27587

919-554-4884 ext. 26



